

RE: Fair Hydro Plan info AG

From: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Apr 2018 16:42:17 -0400

Yep.

HC

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: April 5, 2018 4:41 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan info AG

Thanks Hilary. Needs to happen today.

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan info AG

Hi Cindy –
Steen is out of the office this week, but I understand that our DMO/Corporate shop will have something over to TBS soon-ish.

Hilary

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: April 5, 2018 4:29 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan info AG

Hi Steen,

I understand the info request from the AG re the Fair Hydro Plan for the pre-election report is stuck in your DMO. Can you help un-stick it? The AG has this categorized as high priority.

Thx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.